

**National Geospatial Advisory Committee Meeting**  
**Department of the Interior, Rachel Carson Room, Washington, DC**  
**October 16-17, 2024**  
**Draft Agenda**

Wednesday, October 16, 2024 NGAC Public Meeting

- |               |   |
|---------------|---|
| 8:45 – 9:00   | <b>Arrival and Networking</b>   |
| 9:00 – 9:30   | <b>Welcome and Introductions</b> – <i>Maggie Cawley</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Greetings from the NGAC Chair</li></ul> <b>Leadership Update</b> – <i>FGDC Chair, Mike Brain</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Update on FGDC/Administration priorities</li></ul>   |
| 9:30 – 9:45   | <b>Housekeeping</b> – <b>Maggie Cawley</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Approval of Minutes from April 2024 NGAC meeting</li><li>• Logistics overview (<i>Facilitator</i>)</li><li>• Add non-NGAC members to the subcommittees</li></ul>   |
| 9:45 – 10:15  | <b>OMB Session</b> – <i>Laura Gerhardt</i>  |
| 10:15 – 10:45 | <b>NGAC Recommendations Inventory</b> - <i>Josh Delmonico, FGDC Executive Director</i>  |
| 10:45 – 11:00 | <b>BREAK</b>  |
| 11:00 – 11:30 | <b>FGDC Update</b> – <i>Josh Delmonico, FGDC Executive Director</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Current FGDC activities</li><li>• FGDC 2025 Priorities<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Geospatial Standards</li><li>○ Governance</li><li>○ GeoPlatform</li><li>○ NSDI Strategic and Implementation Plans</li></ul></li></ul>   |
| 12:00 – 1:30  | <b>LUNCH</b>  |
| 1:30 – 1:50   | <b>Value of Government Data</b> – <i>Clio Andris</i>  |
| 1:50 – 2:05   | <b>BREAK</b>  |
| 2:05 – 2:35   | <b>Initial NGAC Roadmap Session</b> – <i>Maggie Cawley</i>  |
| 2:35 – 2:50   | <b>Public Comment Period</b>  |
| 2:50 – 4:35   | <b>Subcommittee Deep Dive Sessions</b> ( <i>25m each</i> ) <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Landsat</b> – <i>Frank Avila (Chair), Vasit Sagan (Vice-Chair)</i><ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ <b>NLI update</b> – <i>Tim Newman</i></li></ul></li><li>• <b>3DEP</b> – <i>Gary Thompson (Chair), Gale Blackmer (Vice-Chair)</i><ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ <b>3DEP Update</b> – <i>Vicki Lukas</i></li></ul></li><li>• <b>GDA</b> – <i>Chad Baker (Chair), Mark Meade (Vice-Chair)</i></li><li>• <b>NSDI</b> – <i>Bert Granberg (Chair), Curtis Pulford (Vice-Chair)</i></li></ul> |
| 4:35 – 5:00   | <b>Wrap-up and Reminders</b> – <i>Maggie Cawley</i>   |
| 5:00          | <b>PUBLIC MEETING ADJOURNED</b>   |

**National Geospatial Advisory Committee Meeting**  
**Department of the Interior, Rachel Carson Room, Washington, DC**  
**October 16-17, 2024**  
**Draft Agenda**

**Thursday, October 17, 2024 NGAC Public Meeting**

<b>8:45 – 9:15</b>	<b>Arrival and Networking</b>
<b>9:15 – 9:30</b>	<b>Welcome &amp; Recap Day 1 - Bert Granberg</b>
<b>9:30 – 10:15</b>	<b>“Core” Geographic Data – <i>Bert Granberg</i></b>
<b>10:15 – 10:30</b>	<b>BREAK</b>
<b>10:30 – 11:15</b>	<b>General Transit Feed Specification – <i>Brian Ferris, Google</i></b>
<b>11:15 – 12:00</b>	<b>Addresses – <i>Derald Dudley, DoT</i></b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Roadway or Terrestrial Electronic Navigation Charts</li><li>• Establishing a Navigation Theme</li><li>• Addresses</li><li>• Questions</li></ul>
<b>12:00 – 1:30</b>	<b>LUNCH</b>
<b>1:30 – 1:45</b>	<b>Public Comment Period</b>
<b>1:45 – 2:15</b>	<b>Lightning Talks</b>
<b>2:15 – 3:30</b>	<b>NGAC Roadmap Brainstorm – <i>Maggie Cawley</i></b>
<b>3:30 – 4:00</b>	<b>Round Robin &amp; Wrap-up – <i>Bert Granberg</i></b>
<b>4:00</b>	<b>PUBLIC MEETING ADJOURNED</b>